From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA
Sent: Saturday, November 28, 2015 11:26 AM
To: Muhammad Hanif / Executive | (Purchase) @ Main Campus
Subject: FW: Item # 5: Approval for Gym Equipment for New Girls Hostel (Reporting Item)

Fya,

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, November 28, 2015 10:53 AM
To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA; Muhammad Hanif / Executive |
(Purchase) @ Main Campus
Cc: Mahreen Nazar / Assistant Professor (Accounting); Procurement Committee; Dr. Ishrat Husain /
Dean & Director @ IBA
Subject: Item # 5: Approval for Gym Equipment for New Girls Hostel (Reporting Item)

Item # 5: Approval for Gym Equipment for New Girls Hostel (Reporting Item)
Discussion: The change in quantity is due to budget limitations.
Decision: The committee noted the change in Quantities of GYM Equipments.

M's Sky Technologies

M/z Dawn Constructors

Ll | Quoted Rate Amount Quoted Rate Amount
< o Qo Brand Rs. Rs. Brand Rs. Rs.
;::::g:lw Use flale EE3 Spmt
2 - J 22 77
1 Brand: CT-810 Spirit of Equivalent 1 (Usa 166.666.00 166,666.00 CT.810 422,650.00 422.650.00
Brand)
Upright Bike 1
Heavy Duty Use Eils.i::c al
: CU- - :
g [remds GE-508 St of Equuiaut. | - 4 E-35 143,589.70 143589.70 | SP=t 267,500.00 535,000.00
Specifications: £ CE-800
Platform: Upnght (USA
atform: Upn Branch)
Yoga Mat / Exercise Mat
3 |Heavy Duty Uze 3 FOC 2,800.00 8.400.00
Total Rs. 310,255.70 Rs. 966,050.00
17% GST Rs. 52.743.47 Rs. 164,228.50
Total Amount Rs. 362,999.17 Rs. 1,130,278.50
As per decision of competent authority, quantity reduced t0 ONE vide serial =] & 2
Attendance:
1. Dr. Nasir Touheed
2. Syed Jehanzeb
3. Syed Fahim uddin




Haris Quershi

Asjad Asad Siddiqui
Ahmed Ali Khan
Muhammad Sohail Khan

No vk

Syed Jehanzeb
Secretary Procurement Committee



